

ABHISRI.B

CONTACT

- 6381454650
- abhisrib.it@gmail.com
- 9,Azad Street, Udumalpet

EDUCATION

2021-2023

SRI KRISHNA ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE

- MSc Computer Science
- Percentage: 72%

2018-2021

SRI GVG VISALAKSHI COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

- BSc Computer Science
- Percentage :76.06%

SKILLS

- C Programming
- C++ Programming
- Software Testing
- HTML
- CSS
- Maths
- Computer Science

LANGUAGES

- English: Fluent
- Tamil :Fluent

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am an elementary teacher. I teach students from elementary school to high school. I also have experience working with children with special needs. I like to use interactive materials in my work to make learning interesting. I like to teach maths subject.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Amazon Public School

2023 - 2024

Handled 1st Standard Class & pre-Kg kids

- I have experience to handle different types of students with different mentality. I have also helped the organization for typing question papers and worksheets for the children.

Desicrew Solutions Pvt.Ltd

2022-2023

Jr.Software Testing Engineer

- Supported senior colleagues by identifying bugs and suggesting improvements
- Performed manual testing on 10 Applications
- Reported More than 700 issues
- In Automation Testing used cypress testing tool.
- Cypress is a JavaScript-based testing automation solution used for modern web automation.
- For execution of cypress test visual studio is used.
- Performed automation testing on 30 Applications.

PAPER PUBLICATION

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN AUTOMATION

Month & Year : Nov 2022

COMPARATIVE STUDY OF SUPERVISED AND UNSUPERVISED LEARNING IN MACHINE LEARNING

Month & Year : Feb 2023

PROJECTS

SOIL FERTILITY DEDUCTION AND PLANT PREDICTION USING MACHINE LEARNING

Duration : Jan 2023 – May 2023

BIOMETRIC ATTENDANCE SYSTEM

Duration : July 2022 – Dec 2022

HOME STAY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Duration : April 2021 – July 2021

A STUDY ON SCHOOL POP APP

Duration : Dec 2019 – Jan 2020

COURSE COMPLETED

IBM CE – ESSENTIAL OF BIG DATA WITH HADOOP USING IBM INFOSPHERE

Duration : 08 Feb 2021 – 19 April 2021

IBM CE – ENTERPRISE MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT & DEVELOPMENT USING IBM WORK LIGHT & PROGRAMMING

Duration : 21 Nov 2019 – 25 Jan 2020

IBM CE – SOFTWARE FOUNDATION & PROGRAMMING

Duration : 09 Feb 2019 – 23 Feb 2019

REFERENCES

DR.S.SHOBANA

Associate Professor in Computer Science

Mobile :9965512142

Email : shobanavijayakumar12@gmail.com, shobana@gvgvc.ac.in

College : Sri GVG Visalakshi College for Women, Udumalpet